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MEMORANDUM FOR:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 205£5

AUG 2 6 1982

Carl H. Berlinger, Chief
Core Performance Branch
Division of Systems Integration

FROM: George A. Schwenk
Thermal -Hydraulics Section
Core Performance Branch; DSI
SUBJECT: EXXON PRESENTATION OF BWR STABILITY METHODOLOGY
Time & Date: Wednesday, September 15
9 a.m.
Location: Phillips Building
Room P-114
Participants: NRC ORNL Exxon
C. Berlinger P. Otaduy G. Owsley (et. al)
L. Phillips
G. Schwenk
S. Sun
N. Zuber
George A. Schwenk
Thermal-Hydraulic Section
Core Performance Branch; DSI
¥
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H. R. Denton
NRR Directors

D. G. Eisenhut
S. H. Hanauer
H. L. Thompson

NRR Assistant Director

G. Lainas

T. Ippolito
William Johnston

Frank Schroeder
Themis Speis

NRR Branch Chief

Herbert Berkow
Jerry Carter

B. J. Youngblood
Albert Schwencer
Frank Miraglia
James R. Miller

Frank Schauer
George Lear
Walter Haass
Victor Benaroya
William Regan
Olan Parr

Brian Sheron

L. G. Hulman
Frank Congel
Carl Berlinger
D. Beckham, Acting
Dennis Ziemann
Kari Kniel
George Knighton
Elinor Adensam
Jesse L. Funches

Chief, Antitrust Branch
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Robert Clark
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Robert Bosnak
Robert Jackson
Stefan Pawlicki
Zoltan Rosztoczy
Ronald Ballard

Faust Rosa
William Garmill
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M. Srinivasan
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